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September 14, 2017 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

Request for Proposal:  #46-017  
 
Title:    Temporary Employee Provider  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline 
of September 21, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold. 
 

1. Are respondents required to provide pricing for all positions listed in the RFP in order 
to be deemed complaint/competitive? For example, if a respondent provides pricing 
for all of the Administrative, Clerical, and IT positions but not the Laborer position, will 
it still be considered for award? Vendors may submit pricing on any position listed 
in the RFP document and are not required to submit pricing for all positions. 
Please write “No Proposal” next to any position you are unable to provide. 

2. Is it Mandatory to bid on all positions or do we have a chance to bid on specific 
positions? You can bid on specific positions (see question 1).  

3. Is there an incumbent on this contract? No, this is first time we have used an RFP 
to solicit for these services. 

4. What is the historical expenditures/volume of this contract? We have used multiple 
vendors between departments and elected officials totaling approximately 
$250,000.00 in the past 12 months. 

5. Can you please share the budget approved for the work to be done as a part of this 
bid? Since this solicitation encompasses multiple departments, it involved 
multiple budgets and we do not have that information available to us. 

6. Will this solicitation have multiple awards or a single? Possibly multiple awards 
(see question 1). 

   
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 18 of the 
Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


